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April 27, 2009

V1A CERTIFIED MAIL

Re: Petition for Temporary Transfer of River Garden Farms Co. (License 1718;
Application 575) to 2009 Drought Water Bank

Honorable Supervisors:

Pursuant to Water Code section 1726(c), which requires a water transfer petitioner to provide a
copy of the petition to the board of supervisors of the county or counties to which the water is
proposed to be transferred, I have enclosed the following documents related to River Garden
Farms’ (“RGF”) above-referenced petition to the State Water Resources Control Board (“Water

Board”):

e Copy of Petition for Temporary Transfer of Water/Water Rights. (I also enclosed copies
of two emails to Patricia Fernandez of the Water Board revising the petition.)

¢ Copy of Environmental Information for Petitions..

e Copy of a 2008 letter to Greg Wilson of the Water Board analyzing the consistency of
RGF’s proposed transfer in 2008 with Reclamation District No. 787’s groundwater
management plan. I also enclosed the groundwater management plan. These documents
are enclosed because I submitted them to the Water Board along with RGF’s 2009

petition.

If you need additional information, please do not hesitate to have your staff contact me.

Very truly yours, ATiR
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